From: Lorraine Cordell [lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk]

Sent: 24 November 2016 16:22

To: 'joan.ryan.mp@parliament.uk'; 'joan@joanryan.org.uk'; 'Chief.Executive@enfield.gov.uk';
'ray.james@enfield.gov.uk'; 'sally.mcternan@enfield.gov.uk'; 'Sarah.Fletcher@enfield.gov.uk'; 'Jackie
Gubby'

Subject: Re: Simon Cordell Formal Complaint 24/11/2016

Attachments: Formal Complaint dated 24-11-2016.doc; Simon_Cordell _authority Letter-24-11-

2016.doc; Data-Protection-Enfield-Council-24-11-2016.doc
To Whom It May Concern:

Please see the formal complaint to Enfield council dated 24/11/2016 attached to this email due to the way Mr
Simon Cordell is being treated.

People that have been copied into these letters are below in the hope something can be done to help.
e Joan Ryan MP for Enfield
e Joan Ryan MP for Enfield
e Mr Rob Leak Chief Executive Enfield Council
e Mr Ray James Director of Health, Housing and Adult Social Care
e Ms Sally McTernan Assistant Director Community Housing Services
e Sarah Fletcher Sarah Housing Officer

e Jackie Gubby Housing officer





